Bebee Plain, two miles south-east from Stanstead Plain, has one church building, a post office, two stores, a custom house and small collection of dwellings.

Griffin's Corners, four miles west of Stanstead Plain, has one church building, a public house and a town hall fourmeetings of local council, school commissioners, &c.

At Cassville, six miles north of Stanstead Plain, is a house of worship, an academy, and some few private dwellings.

The fact that the early settlers of the township came from different sections, and were unlike in their religious views and training, accounts to some extent for the number and variety of religious sects among them.

The Roman Catholic church edifice occupies a prominent location in the village of Stanstead Plain.

The early American Methodist preachers were the first to penetrate these wilds in their visits to the settlers. In 1821, they were superseded by the Wesleyan Methodist missionaries, and at present the Canada conference controls the interests of this body. The house of worship in use for many years by the congregation of Methodists in Stanstead, has been found too small and inconvenient, and a new edifice has been built, exceeding in convenience of arrangement, taste and finish, anything of the kind in the place.

Congregationalists.—The pioneer minister of this order was the Rev. James Hobart. The first society was organized in 1816. Among the early ministers